SLO COUNTd Air Pollution Control District

apC San Luis Obispo County

September 17, 2019

Dan Canfield

Acting Deputy Director, OHMVR Division
California Department of Parks and Recreation
P.O. Box 942896

Sacramento, California 94296-0001

SUBJECT: Second Draft of 2019 Annual Report and Work Plan for the Oceano Dunes
SVRA dated September 13, 2019 Submitted in Response to Stipulated Order of
Abatement Number 17-01 (SOA#17-01)

Dear Mr. Canfield,

We are in receipt of your September 17, 2019 Second Draft 2019 Annual Report and Work Plan
(ARWP) for the Oceano Dunes SVRA. Thank you for meeting the deadline and addressing many
of the previously noted deficiencies. Unfortunately, our preliminary review of the plan did not
find it to sufficiently address the recommendations of Scientific Advisory Group (SAG) to hold a
public workshop regarding the updates. Therefore, we are sending the Second Draft ARWP
back to State Parks for further revision and postponing the public workshop that was
scheduled for October 1, 2019 at the South County Regional Center.

The SAG will be reviewing the Second Draft ARWP during the next week and providing detailed
feedback on what further changes are needed. The SAG's comment letter will be sent to you by
September 27, 2019. Your response to the SAG's comment letter is due October 15, 2019. A
SAG-approved ARWP is then due to the SLO County APCD by October 25, 2019. If SLO County
APCD's review finds the revised ARWP is approvable, a workshop will be rescheduled for early
December. If we cannot find the plan approvable, a hearing on Stipulated Order of Abatement
#17-01 by the SLO County APCD's Hearing Board will be held, most likely in December 2019, to
resolve the outstanding issues.

Feel free to contact me with any questions.

Respectfully,

- f

ry E. Willey
Air Pollution Control Officer

Enclosures

cc: Hearing Board, District Board, District Counsel, Coastal Commission Staff & SAG
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